# Minutes Redvale Landfill

# Community Liaison Committee Meeting Held at the Redvale Landfill Office - Monday 15/08/2016 at 6.30pm

#### Welcome

Present: R Croker, B Gibbs, R Leinwand, M Kunzli, K Storie, M Drury, C Wills, N Donovan, B Earwaker, S Walker, M Kennedy.

Apologies: D Marshall, AVosper, J McLean, D Hardy, F McKenzie

Absent: Nil

Minutes previous meeting: Circulated

With the alteration to the Peer Review No 46 section. Vehicle movements reported are not refuse only it is all vehicle movements.

With this change Minutes be accepted as a true and correct record – R Croker Seconded – B Gibbs

## Matters arising:

- Time extension consent renewal update to 2028 with no further appeal from WM. WM has already started working on new consent requirements.
   Website to be updated with new consent. Completed.
   Consent issued 11<sup>th</sup> March. Hard copies available from Reception.
- B.Gibbs Gorse near his property at Richards Road to be cleared.
   Starting to experience short and intermittent bursts of odour in the last 3 weeks.
   Generator noise is considerably reduced but more operational noise can be heard.
   To be scheduled in. Completed.
- Council Complaints Not all Council complaints are being recorded with the WM register. Air discharge council person to co-ordinate consistent records. N.Donovan to check with council complaints to arrange co-ordination of a report to come thru to WM and also to be included in the Peer Review reports. N.Donovan.
   Report received however Council need to identify who is reporting the complaint as per Redvale report. Both Redvale and Council reports to be combined. Completed.
- B.Gibbs reported he could not find the electronic form for complaints in the Community section on the WM website. It is not easy to access the Community section. A better link is required.

Electronic complaints form is there but to get to it would be difficult for someone who is not already aware of where to find it under all the sections e.g. Sustainability/Sites/Visit our Community Page/Liaison Committee/Feed Back Form (for complaints).

Action

A.Vosper

A.Vosper

**M.Kennedy** 

A.Vosper

Peer Review No 46 presented by M.Drury.
 B.Gibbs - Vehicle movements reported are for refuse only.
 Lower number of trucks in, possibly due to larger truck trailer units. WM and Envirowaste now has these larger up to 50 tonne max. units coming in.
 R.Croker - Litter picking only on DF Hwy. New consent requires extra areas to be done. Landfill staff will be scheduled for this. Completed. Fulton Hogan litter pick as part of the road maintenance but not scheduled in with Redvale.

• The elevation of the recently completed cap/landscaping on the northern face. Between 85 and 95 RL. Slope height 98RL at top of tanks. Copy of independent survey will be provided at the next meeting. **Copies circulated.** 

Correspondence In: AC complaints.

Correspondence Out: nil

# Operations report:

Presented by R.Bailey

• Disposal – New haul road on the outside edge of PH 19 is complete and the existing road has been removed and reused for new pad.

Filling PH 20a continues and is now up to RL 68. Focus is now to continue to cover the side wall.

A second tip pad is being constructed at RL 80 to enable the side wall to be covered quicker to help with odour and leachate control.

Currently RL for landfill is approximately 110 at the top.

- Managed Fill Small volumes in for daily cover.
- Site Development Western area of the landfill to be completed before southern area in next two year plan.

Noise barrier possible this coming construction season at western furthest point.

• Energy – 30,000 hour services coming up.

### Complaints:

Redvale and AC combined report circulated.

Less odours possibly because of the wet weather, extra tee bars and canon running. Some discussion over noise before working hours in the morning. Machinery and tracking noise source unknown. R.Bailey confirmed no staff are working prior to consented start time.

#### Regulatory Issues:

N.Donovan reported comment from Paul (AC) regarding new consent conditions and odour monitoring was mainly that the external monthly monitoring is random. Tim O'Grady (AC land use monitoring) Fine was issued due to tracking on DF Hwy. Quarterly report from D. Gautam (WM Environmental). Large rainfall in July. Pond 1 had a lot of volume discharged.

Remaining report reveals no other exceedances.

Noise report to be submitted.

Question was asked how are leachate levels. Spike when evaporators out but otherwise operating fine.

Action

**R.Bailey** 

N.Donovan

Current issues

Action

- Generation noise B.Gibbs reported no issues.
- Other developments

Replacement for evaporator.

B.Gibbs – WM applied for rezoning which has not been granted.

M.Drury – New parking charging bays for electric cars outfront.

Peer Review No 47 - Circulated

Presented by M.Drury.

Committee members agreed Peer Review to be sent out with Agenda prior to meetings.

M.Kennedy

### General Business:

• Chairman's resignation – Mike Kunzli reluctantly submitted his resignation from his position as Chairman and from the Committee due to taking on a position with WM.

Propose that M.Kunzli stays on temporarily until a replacement Chairman is on board – B.Earwaker Seconded – R. Croker

Meeting closed: 8.15pm.

Next meeting date:  $17^{th}$  October 2016 - 6.30pm. Starting with a site tour.



# **Redvale Landfill / Auckland Council Combined**

Waste Management

Complaints Register

Start Date of Incident	End Date of Incident	Time of Incident	Complaint By		Odour - Noise - Litter - Mud -	Complaint detail	Wind Direction	Description and investigation	Authorities response
20/05/2016	20/05/2016	8:40	DF School	DF Hwy	Odour	Strong odour in carpark	NW	No odour detected by both parties on visit at approx. 8.55am. Principal confirmed odour earlier was strong. RB witnessed septic truck had come out of the cheese factory on the cnr of DF Hwy & Lfill Access Rd on approaching the school which had same type of smell.	
1/06/2016	1/06/2016	10:55	Sarah	255 HB Rd	Odour	Strong odour at rear of house.	SE	Did not detect odour on visit at 11.10am however resident could very faintly and confirmed it was much stronger earlier. Wind flowing for a short period from direction of L/fill but still no odour detected, however resident said she could still smell a slight odour. All sprayers and tee bars/cannon operating.	AC complaint received - 11:05. Odour. Attended by RB 5 minutes later. No odour found.
4/06/2016									AC complaint received - 04/06/16 11:35am. Odour. Richards Rd. Call back at 12:15. Odour had gone. No attendance.
6/06/2016	6/06/2016	6:00	Lloyd Richardson	255 HB Rd	Noise - Machinery	Woken up by machinery noise on a public holiday and odour	S	Reported back to Lloyd that there was nothing unusual at the Landfill and advised of new start times from 1st July onwards. Resident then mentioned an odour at his property in the afternoon. No odour reported at the landfill at this time as starting to close up.	
4/07/2016	4/07/2016	13:50	Lloyd Richardson	255 HB Rd	Odour	Odour	SE	MT visited property and checked the length of HB Rd and to Tender Rd junction with no odour detected. Very little wind at the time. Folowed up with an inspection the following morning at 6.45am for 30min. Weather conditions still very calm and foggy. No odour reported at landfill.	
								Odour x4 (includes 1x complaint recevied by AC only).  Noise x1	

17th May 2016 -11th August 2016

Summary of Combined Complaints AC Redvale 2016.xls 15/08/2016